TO: All High School & Junior High State/Provincial Secretaries

FROM: Melissa Wolf
DATE: May 2024
RE: 2024 - 2025 State/Provincial Association Dues

This is a reminder to all State/Province members of the NHSRA and Junior High that
pursuant to the 2024-2026 NHSRA Rulebook:

Page 5, Paragraph 6(a):
The annual dues from the member State/Province Associations shall be set by the
Board of National Directors payable in advance and postmarked on or before September
1 of each year.

The annual NHSRA State/Province Association dues for the 2024-2025 year are $450
per state/province as per board approval.
The annual NHSRA Junior High State/Province Association dues for the 2024-2025
year are $225 per state/province as per board approval.

Page 5, Paragraph 6(b):
All State/Province Associations shall submit their dues, a list of all adult directors,
and student officers of the State/Province Association, and the name of their queen
chairman, to the National Office by September 1.

Page 5, Paragraph 7:

Failure to pay dues and registration:
If the State/Province Association dues are not postmarked by September 1, of each
year, no contestant from said State/Province shall be qualified to participate in the
National High School Finals Rodeo for said year until dues with penalties are paid. A
$50 per day late fee will be charged to the State/Province Association for each day
the State/Province dues are late. Late will be defined as postmarked anytime after

September 1.

PLEASE NOTE: When submitting your list of all adult and student directors and
student officers, please include addresses, telephone numbers, and e-mail
addresses. This is very important as we communicate with these individuals at
various times throughout the year. We also need the queen coordinator information at
this time.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me.




